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July 23, 1996
MEMORANDUM TO: Barbara D. Meehan
PO Senior Contract Specialist
Contract Administration Branch
Division of Contracts and Property
Management, ADM

THRU: Shirley L. Fortuna Original signed by:
CNWRA Deputy Program Manager
Program Management, Policy Deve) ,pment
and Analysis Staff, NMSS

FROM: Gary C. Comfort, Jr. Original signed by:
Licensing Section 2
Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF THE OPERATIONS PLAN FOR THE WASTE SOLIDIFICATIONM
SYSTEMS (WSS) FOR FY96, REVISION 5 CHANGE 2

I have reviewed the Center for Nuclear Waste Regulatory Analyses’ (CNWRA)
changes to the Operations Plan for the WSS program element for fiscal year
1996 submitted by letter dated February 9, 1996. These changes only effect
the estimated labor requirements for the project and do not affect the overall
costs. The submitted changes to the operations plan are acceptable.

If there are any questions, please call me at 415-8106.
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cc: J. Linehan, PMDA
B. Stiltenpole, PMDA

Sebeibati
Project M-32 PUBLIC NRC File Center FCSS R/F

FCLB R/F NMSS R/F JGreeves ST o Lake
NMSS Dir. Off R/F

[G:\cn072296.gcc]

FCLB
GCo;gort:mh

PMDA L#

SFortuna ~4¥f}/

FCLB E
PShea 4 ,

{/
/

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY Mt ?jg

9607260064 960723
PDR _ PROJ
M-32 PDR



